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S A N T A F E 

TO: Governor Mechem and Commissioner Walker 

FROM: A. L. Porter, J r . , S e c r e t a r y - D i r e c t o r 

SUBJECT: Case No. 2333 

The attached order, No. R-2044, denies the request 
o f the a p p l i c a n t s , Nash, Windfohr and Brown, f o r a 10,000 t o 
one g a s - o i l r a t i o l i m i t a t i o n f o r t h e i r new pool i n the Abo 
formation o f Eddy County, i n exception t o the statewide r u l e 
o f 2000 t o one. 

There are two w e l l s i n t h i s p o o l , both owned by 
the a p p l i c a n t s . Their f i r s t w e l l produces w i t h a r e l a t i v e l y 
low GOR, 1600 t o one. The second w e l l was brought i n w i t h a 
hi g h GOR some 6900 t o one, but has decreased t o about 5500 t o 
one. One odd f e a t u r e about t h i s second w e l l i s t h a t i t i s 
completed lower i n the for m a t i o n than the f i r s t and should have 
a lower r a t i o . However the witness i n t h i s case t e s t i f i e d t h a t 
i t i s p o s s i b l e t h a t a bad cement j o b may be l e t t i n g gas i n t o 
the p e r f o r a t i o n s from up above. 

I t i s my recommendation t h a t t h i s order be entered 
i n Case 2333. I f f u r t h e r development s u b s t a n t i a t e s the necessity 
o f r a i s i n g the GOR l i m i t , t h i s can be done l a t e r . Under the 
present circumstances however th e r e i s no r e a l j u s t i f i c a t i o n 
f o r an exception t o the statewide r u l e s f o r t h i s p o o l . 

i r / 

J u l y 28, 1961 


